
Message 

From: Claire Williams [clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 12/03/2014 15:42:34 
To: Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
CC: carlstokes@firesafety-consultant.co.uk; bruce@studioe.co.uk 
Subject: Grenfell and finger blocks - visit with fire brigade 

Hi Jan ice 

I had a g r e a t t ime on s i t e t h i s am wi t h our a r c h i t e c t and Danie l Hal 1i ssey and Matthew Ramsey and 
a . n . o t h e r f rom the f i re b r i gade. We t a l k e d th rough our Gren fe l1 scheme, speci f i ca l1y 4 i ssues: 

1 We need t o submi t our a i r f l o w c a l c u l a t i ons t o bu i1d i ng r e g u l a t i o n s t o ev i dence our 
smoke s t r a t e g y t o the i n t e r n a l 1 obbies i s v i a b l e 

2 Matthew was v e r y unhappy about the e x i s t i n g s t a t e o f the smoke ven ts t o each lobby 
- o f those 1ooked a t about 30% were not i n the r i gh t p o s i t i o n . I have been chasi ng RGE f o r 2 months now 
on t h e i r s e r v i c i ng records and had no th i ng back. J a n i c e , do you want t o chase Simon Coleman or Di1 on 
t h i s as I am obvi ousl y g e t t i ng nowhere. Matthew sa id about i ssu i ng us wi t h n o t i ce t o c o n f i r m f u l l y 
f u n c t i onal i n 6 weeks, bu t maybe I can deal wi t h Dani e l on t h i s , assumi ng t h a t we do have some s e r v i c i ng 
records? 

3 The ramp can go, but t hey were unhappy w i t h the arrangements t o access ing the 
f i nger b locks whi ch need t o be updated t o make sure t h a t t he ex i s t i ng f i re arrangements work . The 
assumpti on i s t h a t the t ende rs are parked o u t s i d e Gren fe l1 on the s e r v i c e road , and then t h a t the f i re 
f i g h t e r s go th rough the basement garages t o the h y d r a n t s , and then do a ' 1 oop' so t h a t t hey can ge t water 
a t the f l o o r s the water i s needed a t . Please see the b u l l e t poi n ts beiow. 

4 Car l , can you pi ease c o n f i rm t h a t the l i f t s are e i t h e r f i r e m a n ' s o r f i re f i g h t i ng -
I d i d not r e a l i s e t h e r e was a d i f f e r e n c e ! 

C a r l / J a n i c e , you may want t o do a r ev i ew o f the f i n g e r b locks i n re l a t i on the FRA - the i ssues r a i sed 
today were: 

* i nsecure en t r ances , a couple o f those 1ooked a t today were open and t h e r e f o r e g i v i ng access f o r 
i l l e g a l / f i r e s e t t i ng peopl e i n the basement garages 

- non-s tandard 1 ocks on hydran ts ( t he same appl i ed t o the d r y r i sers i n G r e n f e l 1 ) 

* s i gnage f rom basement not poi n t i ng ou t t h a t t he basement g i ves access t o the upper f l oors o f 
the f i n g e r b l o c k s , and whi ch numbers - and g e n e r a l l y 

* the a t r i u m r o o f ! i g h t c o n t r o l panel i s i n G r e n f e l l conc ie rge room - I do no t know i f anyone 
checks i t . C u r r e n t l y i t i s showi ng t h a t the r o o f l i g h t a t Hurstway neares t the podi um access has an 
i s s u e . Who dea ls wi t h t h i s? I would want t o ge t r i d o f t h i s p a n e l , as i t i s no use t o G r e n f e l l and I 
suspect i t i s not serv iced/managed. 

* LESS WORRIED ABOUT cross v e n t i 1 a t i on t o garages not happening now. I t seems as i f f o r 
s e c u r i t y , t h a t the f a n l i gh ts have been bl ocked up a l1owi ng some, but no t as des i gned, v e n t i 1 a t i on 1 e v e l s . 

* LESS WORRIED ABOUT garage doors have numbers a t t op o f doo rs , whi ch woul d not be l e g i b l e wi t h 
smoke r i s i n g 

* LESS WORRIED ABOUT our c o n t r a c t o r OCS s t o r i ng f lammable mater i a l s i n t h e i r s t o r e under Hurstway 

Shout i f you want t o s i t down and t a l k t o t h i s . 
Janice - p lease l e t me know i f you have any j o y wi t h RGE re t e s t i ng the smoke ven ts i n the l o b b i e s . 

Thanks 
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C l a i r e Wi 11 i ams 
P r o j e c t Manager 
[ c i d : i mageOOl.j pg@0lCF3DFF.7E56B440]<ht tp: / /www.kctmo.org.uk/> 
t : 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng, pi ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

##################################################################################### 
Th i s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i ntended s o l e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual or e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p i ease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o rma t i on and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i s s e m i n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 

Pi ease note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
n e c e s s a r i l y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l l y , the r ec i p i en t shou ld check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chel sea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus t ransmi t t e d by t h i s ema i1 . 

Thi s e -ma i l and a l 1 a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l1 e-mai1 t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t or agreement. 
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